Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@srk.onmicrosoft.com>

To: runkelc@nra.co.za; JuliusG@nra.co.za; Abrahamsn@nra.co.za

Sent: 23 September 2016 03:43 PM

Subject: Relayed: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy

Facility, Northern Cape.

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by
the destination server:

runkelc@nra.co.za

JuliusG@nra.co.za

Abrahamsn@nra.co.za

Subject: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy Facility, Northern Cape.



Marais, Wanda

From: Nicole Abrahams (WR) <AbrahamsN@nra.co.za>

Sent: 23 September 2016 03:43 PM

To: Marais, Wanda

Subject: Automatic reply: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV

Energy Facility, Northern Cape.

Good day

Thank you for your email. I'm out of the office and will be back 7 March 2016. During this period | will have limited
access to my email.

| will also not be available on my cellphone

Best Regards,
Nicole Abrahams

Disclaimer:

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named.

If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail
from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or without errors as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.

The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which
arise as a result of e-mail transmission.

If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. The South African National Roads Agency SOC Ltd, PO
Box 415, Pretoria, 0001, South Africa, Tel +27-(0)12 844 8000, www.nra.co.za.

This Disclaimer is deemed to form part of the content of this email in terms of Section 11 of the Electronic
Communications and Transactions Act, 25 of 2002.



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@srk.onmicrosoft.com>

To: stshitwanulomoni@environment.gov.za; messop@environment.gov.za;
pkershaw@environment.gov.za

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

stshitwanulomoni@environment.gov.za

messop@environment.gov.za

pkershaw@environment.gov.za

Subject: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy Facility, Northern Cape.



Marais, Wanda

From: Amphibic Mail Delivery System <AmphibicPostmaster@inext.co.za>

Sent: 23 September 2016 03:41 PM

To: Marais, Wanda

Subject: Delivery notification (success)

Attachments: ATTO00001; NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV

Energy Facility, Northern Cape.

The original message was received at Fri, 23 Sep 2016 15:40:54 +0200

Your message was successfully delivered to:
<rtimothy@nbkb.org.za>




Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@srk.onmicrosoft.com>

To: conservation@birdlife.org.za

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

conservation@birdlife.org.za

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

To: pixley@telkomsa.net

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

pixley@telkomsa.net

Subject: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy Facility, Northern Cape.



Marais, Wanda

From: Harriet T. Davies-Mostert <harrietd@ewt.org.za>

Sent: 23 September 2016 03:40 PM

To: Marais, Wanda

Subject: Automatic reply: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV

Energy Facility, Northern Cape.

Thank you for your email. Please note that | am attending the SAWMA Symposium in Tzaneen and will only be back in the
office on 26 September. | will likely be delayed in responding to emails during this time. For urgent matters please send me a
message on +27 82 507 9223.

Kind regards,
Harriet Davies-Mostert

Head of Conservation
Endangered Wildlife Trust



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@srk.onmicrosoft.com>

To: BesterAD@telkom.co.za

Sent: 23 September 2016 03:40 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV

Energy Facility, Northern Cape.

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

BesterAD@telkom.co.za
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the
problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: smtp.telkom.co.za.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: AMXPRO5MB150.eurprd05.prod.outlook.com

BesterAD@telkom.co.za
smtp.telkom.co.za #<smtp.telkom.co.za #5.0.350 smtp;550 5.0.350 Remote server returned an error -> 550 #5.1.0
Address rejected.> #SMTP#

Original message headers:

DKI M Si gnature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=rel axed/rel axed; d=srk.onm crosoft.com
s=sel ect or 1- srk-onmi crosoft-com
h=Fr om Dat e: Subj ect : Message- | D: Cont ent - Type: M ME- Ver si on;
bh=CcT2ef yL8Bye9bVf S+tkxQ vcKwzZw7bohPKer 2Ci H X4=;

b=kkNJel2h/ cubDn9j +j RawcV5Ei nugJ85Ex/ EnqENa9WH2Y9j t +cDocl t Vppwot 1hi 4TC2PcOMMe75E2 AURXY

ugh1k0739R0Xi Upypp4qGa3N32Uf KVZi s/ | ODeV5BKTJIZmhr Ul Kekf YOq7LXAxzg6yPLzk7W0Bbv100Zazf w8

o=

Recei ved: from AVMSPRO5CA0049. eur prd05. prod. out | ook. com (10.242.77.177) by
AMXPRO5MB150. eur pr d05. pr od. out | ook. com (10. 242. 72. 146) with M crosoft SMIP
Server (version=TLS1_ 2, cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA W TH_AES 256 _CBC SHA384 P384) id
15.1.639.5; Fri, 23 Sep 2016 13:39: 05 +0000

Recei ved: from VELEURO2FTO055. eop- EURO2. prod. prot ecti on. out| ook. com
(2a01: 111:f400: 7e06: : 203) by AMSPRO5CA0049. out | ook. of fi ce365. com
(2a01:111: e400: 8000: : 49) with M crosoft SMIP Server (version=TLS1_2
ci pher =TLS _ECDHE RSA W TH_AES 256 _CBC SHA384 P384) id 15.1.629.8 via Frontend
Transport; Fri, 23 Sep 2016 13:39: 05 +0000

Aut henti cation-Results: spf=pass (sender IP is 196. 38.48. 200)
sntp. mai | fronmesrk. co. za; caa.co. za; dki mFnone (nessage not signed)
header . d=none; caa. co. za; dnmarc=pass acti on=none header.fronrsrk. co. za;

Recei ved- SPF: Pass (protection.outl ook.com donain of srk.co.za designates
196. 38.48.200 as pernmitted sender) receiver=protection.outl ook.com
client-ip=196. 38. 48. 200; hel 0=ZAJ- DAGL- MX1. ZAJ. ZA. SRK. AD

Recei ved: from ZAJ- DAGL- MX1. ZAJ. ZA. SRK. AD (196. 38. 48. 200) by
VE1EURO2FTO55. nai | . prot ection. outl ook.com (10. 152. 13.34) with Mcrosoft SMIP
Server (version=TLS1_ 2, cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA W TH_AES 256 _CBC SHA384 P384) id
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15.1.629.5 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 23 Sep 2016 13:39: 03 +0000
Recei ved: from ZAJ- DAG2- MX0. ZAJ. ZA. SRK. AD ([fe80::dd21: 18b0: cad3: ab17]) by
ZAJ- DAGL- MX1. ZAJ. ZA. SRK. AD ([fe80::5509: 576d: ba99: 2cd2%d7]) with mapi id
14.03. 0319.002; Fri, 23 Sep 2016 15:39: 00 +0200
From "WMarais, Wanda" <Wwarai s@rk. co.za>
Subj ect: NOTI CE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MNKI oofsig Solar PV
Energy Facility, Northern Cape.
Thread- Topi c: NOTI CE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MWKl oof sig Sol ar PV
Energy Facility, Northern Cape.
Thr ead- | ndex: Adl VnCh9d3Pr Vc64R8+0OYMok51B+i Q==
| mportance: high
X-Priority: 1
Ret ur n- Recei pt - To: <Wwar ai s@r k. co. za>
Date: Fri, 23 Sep 2016 13:38:58 +0000
Message- | D <39DF2E9F1AB7884B9921FCAE94914EEB7FBBE002 @ AJ- DAG2- MX0. ZAJ. ZA. SRK. AD>
Accept - Language: en-US
Cont ent - Language: en-US
X- M5- Has- Att ach: yes
X- M5- TNEF- Correl at or:
X-originating-ip: [10.1.0.15]
Cont ent - Type: rmul tipart/m xed;
boundary="_009_39DF2E9F1AB7884B9921FCAE94914EEB7FBBE002ZAJDAGRMXO0ZAIZA "
M ME- Version: 1.0
To: Undi scl osed recipients:;
Ret urn- Pat h: Wvhar ai s@r k. co. za
X- EOPAt t ri but edMessage: 0
X- Forefront - Anti spam Report: =?us-
asci i ?Q?Cl P: 196. 38. 48. 200; | PV: NLI ; CTRY: ZA; EFV: NLI ; SFV: NSPM SFS: (10007=
=?us-ascii ?7Q?9020) ( 7916002) (2980300002) (438002) (252514010) (189002) (199003?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?) (71364002) (19580395003) (2930100002) (2920100001) (33656002) ( 1?=
=?us-asci i ?7Q?9580405001) (2900100001) (5001810100001) (5890100001) ( 159754450?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?07) (4610100001) (1720100001) (92566002) (50986999) (260700001) ( 5?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?250100002) (107886002) (189998001) ( 74482002) (97736004) (5129540?=
=?us-ascii ?7Q?02) (99936001) (5660300001) ( 7906003) (84326002) ( 7696004) (816869?=
=?us-ascii ?7Q?99) (54356999) (110136003) (4620100001) ( 7406005) (68736007) (4810?=
=?us-asci i ?7Q?100001) (55846006) (87936001) (9686002) (1671002) (626004) (881003?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?) (5260100001) (8936002) ( 7416002) (19627595001) (109986004) ( 1597?=
=?us-ascii ?7Q?4865002) (81166006) (17760045003) (8676002) (16297215004) (162366?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?75004) (19617315012) (21480400002) ( 7736002) (861006) ( 1962521500?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?2) (356003) (8666005) ( 7846002) (10806002) (86362001) (567704001) ( ?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?575784001) ( 15650500001) (2476003) ( 104016004) (6116002) ( 3846002?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?) (2420400007) (19300405004) (229853001) (18206015028) ( 106466001?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?)(81156014) (568964002) (11100500001) (2906002) (586003) (1028360?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?03) (790700001) ( 7059030) (562774006) ; DI R QUT; SFP: 1101; SCL: 1; SR?=
=?us- asci i ?7Q?VR: AMKPRO5MB150; H: ZAJ- DAGL- MX1. ZAJ. ZA. SRK. AD; FPR: ; SPF: Pass; P?=
=?us-asci i ?Q?TR: | nf oDonai nNonexi st ent ; MX: 1; A: 1; LANG en; ?=
X-M crosoft - Exchange- Di agnosti cs:
1; VEIEURO2FT055; 1: oLoX8CQenVI phHpyr pXi 6 XW0si SPybD7LgTERy9j zx+8CXspg5+0Tj wZGvYUyi T1FuGN
+LsvWQEDBW 0] qX9ZSf hl wix AANEnSnVW k AmuaOMIBWOm2WIIJWL71 1hoK3sMbnzZkzvvv4/ +f i xHZPVbCopuM
S7TEHgLSFWCWKWeLLecEu/ yHt | Xuay AdbvE/ hv5+6hVOLVZ AHZFTI szf 2/ aUa693r kRAROAH4Ae/ K3DYIOLYI M e
r/ QUE/ +zi cJL7zb9xp52PFZ/ 76 UepASuQVvj NzMzox8q/ / H22U/ i BL2PWAMs w5z YOoOp8J EOhACr J5KI yK9X4vx5
CAVBY 2WVNs f x Fx VGNny FqZ6WU6sny Bf saGv1QITB1zr 4vem oH17bypzj Kxi WL7Z7Lht MypJ45K9i i Ri f PogRa
kpCGLHGF+46FFczt x0oPZSWhy UdUMYPI c+SpHqi Ci JP5Tf E7mYRy5aGgKEl HDv 3wx 1VBRqGZe57CVPNX2Q y+P4
t T7TZ4YZCt | OMFr [ Nt uy OFgOx MMEAEpY O6aW/ALWKY/ gGAB8Tf 4spRxv Tl x1t f YI QuxnOs3f LZgpk5
X-M5-Of fice365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: 80f80248-2223-430f - 9f af - 08d3e3b6f c42
X-M crosoft - Exchange- Di agnhosti cs:
1; AMKPRO5MB150; 2: SU+UB/ j / VIDQezgwSI 1QQLlmAz1nt NYF+cRvpdKxUYdQ | b8yki SNAdoCAnMR62HCD4AbCEV
Dkcl J4Y28MF8gXzRJ1xanVelupUspj xYBSpbkZkt YF9C7SabF0oco0PJCKUg2CcdKgOwoWeNLKk Soubj QCKs/ na
I mel YZHXkkBi ZRW BDj Xd5RubhR7bRt 5CaTCh; 3: 881 9ewNQW 5U+1 Qg2+7k1 hXPdCI6G+v4Zu3cV+pXGsj Ucl
PaxVFqRi f gJFKOW505F3zvYc8PsAnAzz Szt gdl d2Ng1GmE/ Ux1Byny VEQyt XHWYCcNi sf OT1 dW VLYCI/ i | Pj s
gO6RI R+l V6dsCTnv6e7nsj j 97bj UQJet SInYNgEWHUT f ZuqA6Yy3CnEZai pQSzx Kt ZMR2vy cydMOH3qgbBWsgVW
DBWIBeL9x1Fr Z1uR9LoNuY40A7zI 6m / wyHhf 4ZUsLKj XxP/ i aFACL20r Oug==
X-M crosoft-Anti spam Uri Scan: ; BCL: 0; PCL: 0; RULEI D: (8251501002) ; SRVR: AMXPRO5MB150;
X-M crosoft - Exchange- Di agnosti cs:
1; AMXPRO5MB150; 25: wr o/ Y7kUi LS4cnEXSTOXh5s5qi kGu2M2NRsngi HwZnG+v68Uki kDnKH7VoqpA3gi BLj m
| Kbf I nYi d6vYRNBI 8r kj gz60qj f Yp1GLh+2eEKI4Tn3FGCOBULVBCLgYgpcngCAWInkGFJhJDJi ei 9BEWCQ 47C
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uNgoG&g8f zOK9RodCqf CIL+CGgLeJ+bEt 5ehWik RnK1E6VWNABpVF 7kh0i 5nnm2gv0eU9J 74z Holn5wMis MvRFe4K
CnOt aXRnL2i kwg2l 03h8+TYWSTpm 2Py UP6D60VI 6JH9aBJvuZQKkl S8+Z271KnDpUynoj gQCxnl vKw0Z/ DcO4oh
Glz XQsS0nb695L Moef 9Az6nRAQI+kj Rop7Fl 4v8xLCEUCgp7eeglLyCOhPVlezpQOabbFi 3xsl aei j y5znt ER7Ht 3v
j 6w dOy2endZ+vOWMSgx kM XgbVl MNADI JAMK gt zRXdJr XEKI X UNKJJ+KJTI xi 6gl KOcE5BnVNFBI M KP4VL
I EUI 3y X2/ 3xsxZf B+pUhZWQ7VF500YbPXCCeY+5egHgF4W UZ1 1x SFBKNKay 9GAl mxaMPKUBsJNyi Y; 31: f VZP
g9pyt aoj j 3e89Nnr 2cCa9MGX0el K4+r | F33CGh6u4cqd7Nr Bej UYqYdGsbpgr / pw8nihgf 2J QY+kh6VKy0dFNr U
cl gr xxdgFUr oXBR6al st 6b+XEl | 1MKEFYHt wFOESUCqqnOVKI pOn1bONl ht Bz TD3EVAJdoCei bacF1Cakof mvR
Na6dx YJ2g1NYMANNEDe9r YMNkRnz3L1 0g9311j Qr 4f kJp5npdaTphe6G u8pvgj F9j ZN53q/ yr 8UXceQD+L3T2
i YDhdUSoh!l yQIpnsqgpf 5QEEON i 5KIZ0OcK36w=

X-M crosoft - Exchange- Di agnhosti cs:

1; AMKPRO5MB150; 20: QV+HUKOW knmx UWb40Wyt 3qQr oi KQ 6QL1TUPDp9EMIhb8hW/SgGaKNOj we9GTC3GChzg
QIrX3ut Qr PzKt 7WI'Pt 61Tpl 1c3MO+bCki sRbi r 9r NsBVQ@BgGDUI X6SDwW2I r p4qOzh/ CzwRg8PkkLW W OXkJ5zn
20GvCpDF5zj +l cpOLowel gi zY4bCnj s8pSHr Fgnj bMBt | 2gl +pQLXdl b7Co0/ AQZt | UYxvex9nThj t PKAnuf | ee
6/ Uit CykBj pRoFdgNz QyLksEG+6CVMSDzaMsnQ Onugj t / gOAQ k605gW2VI 9Cci 3XI VW f f skP+2r +ROCKA x
GCy/ z/ F7KsLZI f f A==

X-M crosoft-Anti spam PRVS:

<AVXPRO5MB150E7581991DB1DEF559F23F5C80 @AMXPRO5MB150. eur pr d05. prod. out | ook. conw

X- Exchange- Anti spam Report-Test: Uri Scan: (20558992708506) (21748063052155) ;

X- Exchange- Ant i spam Report - CFA- Test :

BCL: 0; PCL: 0; RULEI D: (102415321) (6040176) (601004) (2401047) (13017025) (13015025) (13018025)
(13023025) (13024025) (8121501046) (5005006) (3002001) (10201501046) (6042046) (6043046) ; SRVR
: AMXPRO5MB150; BCL: 0; PCL: 0; RULEI D: ; SRVR: AMXPRO5MB150;

X-M crosoft - Exchange- Di agnosti cs:

1; AMKPRO5MB150; 4: | 1yQ GxFUamX7dL35zKJIpgcnvpebkn2wl XV4Ze YdnWFX EFEB68t WB/ | QOnGsqw+JD89i P
XL6C6g49WgXUX2qRpLI Vi ygY0s4sZqt 3vzxK3Lr Cq9+i y2t kdj 31VbngJnzpt aeLXD7O2TK/ Dg5Fz4CuG.gx QO
GDLaQy Ykn/ uYwuO/ nmSgt H/W i ChOVW2HMI BOt egi 7WPDhrmaezpzvP2f nJFDNkgk3Dj j i 1 y9t 7Ke57VS/ kOX2u6
2DPuh65NHOKSCI f i BTZDVEKNBOXt hl MZhl nUv COJsHupf Ak5b@BCi 59hNPO782Qs 11v8Ti GAI sGLEt xr humlsZ
+53UBQUWGSGy EOgNQhK78c QZeFun7RPDbwl Zy Uf 3B5Jc2f nUKhpNpcYllcFvoozHOI 7JY1j JV52hSZZKoccGQY8
Pwc2Mo0BYnbi AL1azZXl gvVZ65dnool CAF9Saof | cZc/ MI XcWGA36KkRLTRr Ls9V5f 2L SyyBYVWCC2I +s6gdkj / Am
Li HODda48Ut Ct d+v6Yhi xg+hD0O7¢cN1Sod51 f CoRvEpuN6SDI EBU++e09j pver DWE6ZI b+1hZpUEdynbAeUr SWS
X4eDl Brut z4l j dTBTOGCWERI 07x+spShi r LvXkdnnb3i kMFr MnOYTZD

X- For ef ront - PRVS: 0074BBEO012

X-M crosoft - Exchange- Di agnosti cs: =?us-

asci i ?Q?1; AMKPRO5MB150; 23: j wuTCgpBgYwm +1Lf f ]/ KV7JCD7j LPZ4UHkZu/ hFFt ?=

=?us-asci i ?2Q?MrSpe5zNLI mzW I q1f 2r kVTBgMVBdHXWN) Ox El Xni eVaNnlcyVKvgAOGhFiH?=
=?us-asci i ?Q?JceCbi BEvgDf 6J ENXwWDQ+Yuval kWrmaNzZddp33l 0CKSwdBx MUKGgr WFLER?=
=?us-ascii ?2Q2qgnWvr j gFj STNDVDaNSr wi LI g2ww®6w3vedKMBHMIZVYVnGTpScEj r 1osgj 3?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?f xLOBN11Cb890c72PK+X2Kn8+B3LBWHZQc1Wi/ AVPOCFINr F9z+zdj Yj z/ h?=
=?us- asci i ?Q?YXFOy KAMJ7vw7 GFMCEaf u6 Tk CBhPR5zbBi NWI'f JRar dt bDHZTQt 4q8HBJCvD?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?B8/ Nu6WJI R981 t G W4kcwweel bSBsl 1W XPMBnj KucXybzWCV3I x4f DON34?=
=?us-asci i ?Q?2f VXy48j et f 6f Dpj 7U3KDr B836xAJaaFAQzhDdhaqcBDeV+PB2bZ9VvVQ6n0OPd?=
=?us-ascii ?7Q?3Zg3B4uBPnQAkj | f vbvYct KIMXaP7nVf h2H yM.c1MHonCCcdgup/ GaFl / 55?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?ul / mMJK9+kl XCnsYSf UOVEWE 1Vpl Ul 08LSk1Senll oHxPQs8E8st LEX9ZDCVD?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?j ks Yl Ji KCq8DMFbj DeVj JEzcni r wej 1V7M uhA/ 1QXMosTi G7 owpv KVHD? =
=?us-ascii ?Q?qJBi /i TKyapoZe6dga28r s561Y/ OKVT291wR6cnGXI Nt 77X6t GBIxa9J UDEX ?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?5ep85zbnBPhdLDOPZVi Dbi 4t 1j DAl wD10I Pj +9b4/ | PoK81k61eXChpvIyKs?=
=?us-asci i ?Q?8xke2UrkkPhpJaFHguH f W.BG6j +Wbdy4MEIKdn710B3THW v+JsgUQ | bJc?=
=?us-asci i ?Q?GTt CyqSxqyFi Ko+wd gf d4t | 4JYMFkCp49t 4DI Tl | t nq8946t D3N1VaWay SQ?=
=?us-asci i ?Q?| h5dRFARgY5dzk LPMZbEV1L9Fyho4Tl sdspbj | Sw2aMsI t | dMJRVNE WWR67f ?=
=?us-asci i ?Q?Ccl DncJi gHUMBKI 6GIZWD1 QLK GSWdWD3e E+8W r 4Usx 1 1AW WMy WU t Zt oXL?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?nD3RJ6I JLpoalXud3RKDyH+j DL5sJ4UsVEYr gl UYNe UVBgOFDhx7Ncf acRxJ?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?BL1gEuaULY2gqn7nD54JyeGBVo5cpos?2j | KftRUJg47t f Fe7eKzr 6hazQ 6uR?=
=?us-asci i ?Q?RV3j LghKKr bLv9qCt +10C2an3wi PU2agy2MAUPi 5sEXGr GrmX65KLr ut hNEB?=
=?us-asci i ?2Q?XUKj M a8c+MyFR84j zQr | NH28V3dGVWgpSoNi | Qar Yul kKYzz5p5LSLhK6e?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?i 9xqACf i SHaeqlLt 1RpgS+Caldi +YkmyaPvG\P5bor | 8ay CRTSf / dJbCByt t a?=
=?us-asci i ?Q?aYl eScHUOdyuqgPggKpadwExst 870bM Mil+keAKr B+WJG YZpWiRenbPi Q21n?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?xj 7oDbyzYOV+/ fi i Pwt nHXzc33hNNZkBL23ywWNTH VWRS7t Ugsgt O GhuSue?=
=?us-asci i ?Q?vFDvKAI wEt i cuFnCnV5Q CaMHNF WZeogAr V2P2e69sJ6CP2F+DMVel cpFqndB?=
=?us-asci i ?Q?ZK38kaFc XwDFR9+M sl MBr v+wgy2¢c YOO6gZvC2N 6dj JONns6t Ff WI'I ZX0Ag?=
=?us-asci i ?Q?khPf 30yLI dvUJEFQPxGzr xr 361ebf Q 8nHEQHC/ Bx XF3r wz 0XeNReR6j 791 J?=
=?us-ascii ?2Q?ml bZ102nn+8QBES5LROXC5hNd3ygEx| Gec2boHmhDykxYgaAOOT1npl pUeOPB?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?nvi 1E7DA0PWIspcTCH6D7yk8D82s6a75PNgdey EUNSe8MZF1RYaelj Ondqdv?=
=?us-asci i ?Q?DXogi yaTA6hDgKSYf LeSebZXRKheWAxs TDU+6KSyb5d2RFgP2adskoi zDX2C?=
=?us-asci i ?Q?PTsRI aocFNLnKPnVay2x/ nAChO 3qV4spi UKOHNI PY3l nw3zqYS3nbhr Eu+k?=
=?us-asci i ?Q?P6AngAKSACSOot 627G | ODHKZEgk! M9/ | yf pSlI 7aalR9+e79Q knr / gMBaa?=
=?us-asci i ?2Q?2dwj eXPNHIHWII b2VF/ ¢ NyxhXVQbRr Bf n55t QOwpj 2x7Qv Spar hr amhFaswz G?=
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=?us-asci i ?Q?EGCs9ZEcnBI nf DOBOKk M+41 9c VWGU2Mns | FRYWISQTLJIc XASC8qonWspCl F?=

=?us-asci i ?Q?ZPOChs6uEl AeAgK38Rt 9t SE3/ QTS7nol qszhl H6Q LLQUKPUAF/ N/ Rl Y1lpss?=

=?us-asci i ?Q?R7xPFCeKUcUpJ85ep7g3Vyabl 5HRenP=
X-M crosoft - Exchange- Di agnosti cs:
1; AMXPRO5MB150; 6: uQ | I Al H9zz5t 5Uc6LU JMUx+nnEl LF8NdqqzAA4Cn5UNI Rt V7nTHf 6r Gpr zeCf Kvl 861
zPJacol H TOnl g9Sx5@BI y+9Ci / apl JZmy | oPq8LxqMI YgF8t hW k9FaTVBwWKyA7LzZ1RI M ygK98nr bnXl | b
e525nL1j f & h/ hSI Hgl uA7SHA7KbMoRODS+3f VHS0ZSsj v+7gTLFi xBhl uBA2ALPsCFeb9pPhCSI BO' Qp+oYqU
se70v+6vVa++q6Vbei bl kht y4Danj TPBI RAUY5ghk FOmNgi 6unk NxROVi 8xb+3z4UCv9on/ +yeyAf DE; 5: nf du
W oQFTELS f r hWZI KwGaPOyhd3Q2v Nz p+u3S+48Jj C0zBez2f 922z3QEEi 7Lpr UhEw097/ ZThEXbI 4Ff EWwh3HRM
yUXQIq2H5e HU9ANJ OvvB3uJ 2XGy hwdanZBpbMN3yvt / Eq/ v9eKO+t | FDQW Q==; 24: QUPEVK68NVENPadl1L| Mci
9cgl kwaz UH3wo8SnUYR2i c9JVSBXPYDv9/ W CO ONUb7CGKngTqg2HI cyR2i ZZpx YUSQRI +4GLNt wM RzsKYt yO
w=; 7: +X1CdhXHOk gz Wi ZC7r zZkhi 1Self f 7uVZZSAWK GFQkKOW RI MLHTI QAEWQ+L8OAT yAY/ YTeQUp2pl 5E
+TUnBygMeCl EeCGbl ZYNTOXAI uK3Q02k2g+TTgnmBXYXBvghuHHCI KBex1119U7j 7NDENRr CAlbl Ot/ LI XEnFAI A
T65xWi TUqWiXps6yn5BnzTW zYLgGvy Scul LRg3qJ8LOoQYu6VOyGvwdTeM Q nzUxd8SLQX WiCu45YK3uMyE
apvLaVTFf j af ahDOBwi 7JauDRj Gyzsbli 1o+L6usVnez X6y 7Xl zebr 59Q vaKebl +N
SpanDi agnosti cCQut put: 1:99
SpanDi agnosti cMet adat a: NSPM
X-OriginatorOrg: srk.co.za
X- M5- Exchange- CrossTenant-Ori gi nal Arrival Tine: 23 Sep 2016 13:39:03.0617

(UTQ
X- M5- Exchange- CrossTenant -1d: c86799ae- 4360- 4de5- 8ed6- f b4d739001eb
X- M5- Exchange- CrossTenant - Ori gi nal Attri but edTenant Connecti ngl p: Tenant| d=c86799ae-
4360- 4de5- 8ed6- f b4d739001eb; | p=[ 196. 38. 48. 200] ; Hel o=[ ZAJ- DAGL- MX1. ZAJ. ZA. SRK. AD|
X- M5- Exchange- Cr ossTenant - FronEnt i t yHeader: Hybri dOnPrem
X- M5- Exchange- Tr ansport - Cr ossTenant Header sSt anped: AMXPRO5MB150
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Marais, Wanda

From: postmaster@ewt.org.za

To: harrietd@ewt.org.za

Sent: 23 September 2016 03:40 PM

Subject: Delivered: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy

Facility, Northern Cape.

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

harrietd@ewt.org.za

Subject: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy Facility, Northern Cape.
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Marais, Wanda

From: postmaster <postmaster@xsinet.co.za>

To: rbred@xsinet.co.za

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

rbred@xsinet.co.za

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

To: lungi.mondela@dmr.gov.za; Sunday.mabaso@dmr.gov.za

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

lungi.mondela@dmr.gov.za

Sunday.mabaso@dmr.gov.za

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

To: abrahamsa@dwa.gov.za

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

abrahamsa@dwa.gov.za

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

To: robertsh@caa.co.za; strohl@caa.co.za

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

robertsh@caa.co.za

strohl@caa.co.za

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

To: bbotes@ncpg.gov.za; cfortune@ncpg.gov.za

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

bbotes@ncpg.gov.za

cfortune@ncpg.gov.za

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

To: MadumoJL@eskom.co.za; MoonsaR@eskom.co.za

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

MadumoJL@eskom.co.za

MoonsaR@eskom.co.za

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

To: taljaard@needadream.com

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

taljaard@needadream.com

Subject: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy Facility, Northern Cape.
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Marais, Wanda

From:
To:

Sent:
Subject:

Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@srk.onmicrosoft.com>
ratha.timothy@gmail.com; kgomotso.mokubung@gmail.com;
a.z.kwinana@gmail.com; veligoodman@gmail.com

23 September 2016 03:40 PM

Relayed: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy
Facility, Northern Cape.

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by

the destination server:

ratha.timothy@gmail.com

kgomotso.mokubung@gmail.com

a.z.kwinana@gmail.com

veligopodman@gmail.com

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

To: dfourie@ska.ac.za; enquiries@ska.ac.za; tcheetham@ska.ac.za

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

dfourie@ska.ac.za

enquiries@ska.ac.za

tcheetham@ska.ac.za

Subject: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy Facility, Northern Cape.

21



Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@srk.onmicrosoft.com>

To: phine@sahra.org.za; nhiggitt@sahra.org.za

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

phine@sahra.org.za

nhiggitt@sahra.org.za

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

To: wayleacr@telkom.coza

Sent: 23 September 2016 03:40 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV

Energy Facility, Northern Cape.

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

wayleacr@telkom.coza
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message. Please try to resend the message later.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: AMXPRO5MB150.eurprd05.prod.outlook.com

wayleacr@telkom.coza
#< #5.4.310 smtp;550 5.4.310 DNS domain does not exist> #SMTP#

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

b=kkNJel2h/ cuDn9j +j RawcV5Ei nugJ85Ex/ EnqENa9WH2Y9j t +cDocl t Vppwot 1hi 4TC2PcOMMe75E2 AURXY

ugh1k0739R0Xi Upypp4qGa3N32Uf KVZi s/ | ODeV5BKTJIZmhr Ul Kekf YOq7LXAxzg6yPLzk7W0Bbv100Zazf w8

o=

Recei ved: from AVMSPRO5CA0049. eur prd05. prod. out | ook. com (10.242.77.177) by
AVMXPRO5MB150. eur pr d05. pr od. out | ook. com (10. 242. 72. 146) with M crosoft SMIP
Server (version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA W TH _AES 256 CBC SHA384 P384) id
15.1.639.5; Fri, 23 Sep 2016 13:39: 05 +0000

Recei ved: from VELEURO2FTO55. eop- EURO2. pr od. pr ot ecti on. out | ook. com
(2a01: 111:f 400: 7e06: : 203) by AMSPRO5CA0049. out | ook. of fi ce365. com
(2a01: 111: e400: 8000: : 49) with Mcrosoft SMIP Server (version=TLSl_2,
ci pher =TLS_ECDHE_RSA W TH_AES 256 _CBC SHA384 P384) id 15.1.629.8 via Frontend
Transport; Fri, 23 Sep 2016 13:39: 05 +0000

Aut henti cation-Results: spf=pass (sender IP is 196.38.48. 200)
sntp. mai | fronesrk. co. za; caa. co. za; dki mFnone (nessage not signed)
header . d=none; caa. co. za; dnmarc=pass acti on=none header.fronmesrk. co. za;

Recei ved- SPF: Pass (protection.outlook.com donain of srk.co.za designates
196. 38.48.200 as pernmitted sender) receiver=protection.outl ook.com
client-ip=196. 38. 48. 200; hel 0=ZAJ- DAGL- MX1. ZAJ. ZA. SRK. AD

Recei ved: from ZAJ- DAGL- MX1. ZAJ. ZA. SRK. AD (196. 38. 48. 200) by
VE1EURO2FTO055. nai | . prot ection. outl ook. com (10. 152. 13.34) with Mcrosoft SMIP
Server (version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA W TH_AES 256 CBC SHA384 P384) id
15.1.629.5 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 23 Sep 2016 13:39: 03 +0000

Recei ved: from ZAJ- DAG2- MX0. ZAJ. ZA. SRK. AD ([fe80::dd21: 18b0: cad3: ab17]) by
ZAJ- DAGL- MX1. ZAJ. ZA. SRK. AD ([fe80::5509: 576d: ba99: 2cd2%17]) with mapi id
14.03.0319.002; Fri, 23 Sep 2016 15:39: 00 +0200
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From "WMarais, Wanda" <Wwarai s@rk. co. za>
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
Ret ur n- Recei pt - To: <Wwarai s@r k. co. za>
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
X- M5- TNEF- Cor r el at or:
X-originating-ip: [10.1.0.15]
Content - Type: nmnul tipart/m xed;

boundar y="_009_39DF2E9F1AB7884B9921FCAE94914EEB7FBBE002ZAJDAGZMX0ZAIZA "

M ME-Version: 1.0
To: Undi scl osed recipients:;
Ret urn- Pat h: Wvhar ai s@r k. co. za
X- EOPAttri but edMessage: 0
X- Forefront - Anti spam Report: =?us-
asci i ?7Q?Cl P: 196. 38. 48. 200; | PV: NLI ; CTRY: ZA; EFV: NLI ; SFV: NSPM SFS: (10007=

=?us-ascii ?Q?9020) ( 7916002) (2980300002) (438002) (252514010) (189002) ( 1990037?=

=?us-ascii ?@?) (71364002) (19580395003) (2930100002) (2920100001) (33656002) (17?=

=?us-ascii ?Q?9580405001) (2900100001) (5001810100001) (5890100001) ( 1597544507?=

=?us-ascii ?@Q?07) (4610100001) (1720100001) (92566002) (50986999) (260700001) (57?=

=?us-ascii ?Q?250100002) (107886002) ( 189998001) ( 74482002) (97736004) (51295407=

=?us-ascii ?Q?02) (99936001) (5660300001) ( 7906003) (84326002) ( 7696004) (8168697=

=?us-ascii ?Q?99) (54356999) (110136003) (4620100001) ( 7406005) (68736007) (48107=

=?us-ascii ?@?100001) (55846006) (87936001) (9686002) (1671002) (626004) (8810037?=
=?us-ascii ?@Q?) (5260100001) (8936002) (7416002) (19627595001) ( 109986004) (15977?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?4865002) (81166006) (17760045003) (8676002) (16297215004) ( 1623667=
=?us-ascii ?Q?75004) (19617315012) (21480400002) ( 7736002) (861006) ( 19625215007?=
=?us-ascii ?@?2) (356003) (8666005) (7846002) (10806002) (86362001) (567704001) ( ?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?575784001) (15650500001) (2476003) (104016004) (6116002) ( 38460027?=
=?us-ascii ?Q?) (2420400007) (19300405004) (229853001) ( 18206015028) (1064660017?=
=?us-ascii ?@Q?)(81156014) (568964002) (11100500001) (2906002) (586003) (10283607=
=?us-ascii ?Q?03) (790700001) ( 7059030) (562774006) ; DI R OUT; SFP: 1101; SCL: 1; SR?=
=?us- asci i ?Q?VR: AMKPRO5MB150; H: ZAJ- DAGL- MX1. ZAJ. ZA. SRK. AD; FPR: ; SPF: Pass; P?=

=?us-asci i ?Q?TR: | nf oDonai nNonexi st ent ; MX: 1; A: 1; LANG en; ?=
X-M crosoft - Exchange- Di agnosti cs:
1; VELEURO2FTO055; 1: 0LoX8CQenVI phHpyr pXi 6 XW0si SPybD7LgTERy9j zx+8CXspg5+0Tj wZGvYUyi T1FuGN
+LsvWQEDBW 0] gX9ZSf hl wix AANENnSnVW kAmuaOMIBWO MW JWL71 1hoK3sMbMZkzvvv4/ +f i xHZPVbCopuM
S7TEHgLSFWCWKWeLLecEu/ yHt | Xuay AdbvE/ hv5+6hVOLVZ AHZFTI szf 2/ aUa693r kRAROAH4Ae/ K3DYILYI M e
r/ QUE/ +zi cJL7zb9xp52PFZ/ 76UepASuQVvj NzMzox8q/ / H22U/ i BL2PWAMs W52z YOOp8JEOhACr J5KI yK9X4vx5
CAVBy 2WVNs f x Fx VGNny FqZ6WU6sny Bf saGv1QJTB1zr 4vem oH17bypzj Kxi WL7Z7Lht MypJ45K9i i Ri f PogRa
kpCGLHGF+46FFczt x0oPZSWhy UdUMYPI c+SpHqi Ci JP5Tf E7mYRy5aGgKEl HDv 3wx 1VBRqGZe57CVPNX2Q y+P4
t T7TZAYZCt | OMFr / Nt uy OFgOX MVEAEpV O6aVWALIWKY/ gGAB8T 4spRxv Tl x1t f YI QuxnGs3f LZgpk5
X-M5-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: 80f80248-2223-430f - 9f af - 08d3e3b6f c42
X-M crosoft - Exchange- Di agnosti cs:
1; AMKPRO5MB150; 2: SU+UB/ j / VIDQezgwSl 1QQLlmiz1nt NYF+cRvpdKxUYdQ | b8yki SNAdoCAnMR62HCD4AbCEV
Dkcl J4Y28MF8gXzRJ1xanVelupUspj xYBSpbkZkt YF9C7SabF0oco0PJCKUg2CcdKgOwoWeNLKk Soubj QCKs/ na
I mel YZHXkkBi ZRW BDj Xd5RubhR7bRt 50aTCh; 3: 881 9ewNQW 5U+1 Qg2+7kl hXPdCI6G+v4Zu3cV+pXGsj Ucl
PaxVFqRi f gJFKOW505F3zvYc8PsAnAzz Szt gdl d2Ng1GmE/ Ux1Byny VEQyt XHWYCNi sf OT1 dW VLYCI/ i | Pj s
gO6RI R+l V6dsCTnv67nSj j 97bj UQJet SInYNgEWHUT f ZuqA6Yy3CnEZai pQSzx Kt ZMR2vycydMOH3qgqbBWsgVW
DBWIBeL9x 1Fr ZLuR9LONuY40A7zl 6mi / wHhf 4ZUsLKj XxP/ i aFACL20r Qug==
X-M crosoft-Anti spam Uri Scan: ; BCL: 0; PCL: 0; RULEI D: (8251501002) ; SRVR: AMXPRO5MB150;
X-M crosoft - Exchange- Di agnhosti cs:
1; AMXPRO5MB150; 25: wr o/ Y7kUi LS4cnEXSTOXh5s5qi kGu2M2NRsngi HwZnG+v68Uki kDnKH7VoqpA3gi BLj m
I Kbf I nYi d6vYRNBI 8r kj gz6oqj f Yp1GLh+2eEKJ4Tn3FGCOBULVBCLgYgpcngCAWInkG-JhJDJi ei 9EWCQ: 47C
uNgoG&g8f zOK9RodCqf CIL+CGqLeJ+bEt 5ehWik RnK1E6VWNABpVF 7kh0i 5nn2gv0eU9J 74z Ho1n5wMis MvRFe4K
CnCt aXRmL2i kwg2l 03h8+TYWSTpm 2Py UP6D60VI 6JH9aBIvuZQkl S8+Z271KnDpUynoj gQCxnl vKw0Z/ DcO4oh
Glz XQSOnb95L Moef 9Az6nRAQI+kj Rop7Fl 4v8xLCEuCgp7eegLyCOhPVlezpOabbFi 3xsl aei j y5znt ER7Ht 3v
j 6wwdOy2endZ+vOWMCax kM XgbVl MNADI JAMKggt zRXdJr XEKI x UNKJJ+KJTI xi 6ql KOcE5BmVNFBI M KP4VL
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I EUI 3y X2/ 3xsxZf B+pUhZWQ7VF500YbPXCCOeY+5egHgF4W UZ1 1x SFBKNKay 9GAl mxaMPKUBsJNyi Y; 31: f VZP
q9pyt aoj j 3e89Nnr 2cCa9MGX0el K4+r | F33Gh6u4cqd7Nr Bej UYqYdGbpgr / pw8nihgf 2J QY+kh6VKyOdFNr U
cl gr xxdgFUr oXBR6al st 6b+XEl | 1MKEFYHt wFoESUCqqnOVKI pOn1bONl ht BzZTD3EVAJdoCei bacF10akof mvR
Na6dx YJ2g1NYMANNEDe9r YMNkRnz3L1 0g9311j Qr 4f kJp5npdaTphe6G u8pvgj F9j ZN53q/ yr 8UXceQD+L3T2
i YDhdUSoh!l yQIprsqgpf 5QEEON i 5KIZ0cK36w=
X-M crosoft - Exchange- Di agnhosti cs:
1; AMKPRO5MB150; 20: QV+HUKOW knmxUWb40Wyt 3qQr oi KQ 6QL1TUPDp9EMIhb8hW/SgGaKNOj we9GTC3GC6zg
QIrX3ut Qr PzKt 7WI'Pt 61Tpl 1c3MO+bCki sRbi r 9r NsBVQ@BgGDUI X6SDwW2I r p4gOzh/ CzwRg8PkkLW W OXkJ5zn
20GvCpDF5zj +l cpOLowel gi zY4bCnj s8pSHr Fgnj bMBt | 2gl +pQLXdl b7Co0/ AQZt | UYxvex9nThj t PKAnuf | ee
6/ Ui tj CykBj pRoFdgNzQyLksEG+6CVSDzaMsnQ Onugqj t / g0OAQ k605gW2VI 9Cci 3XI VW f f skP+2r +ROCKA x
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Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Gardiner, Rob; Killian, Karien

Sent: 23 September 2016 03:39 PM

Subject: Delivered: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy

Facility, Northern Cape.

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Gardiner, Rob (RGardiner@srk.co.za)

Killian, Karien (KKillian@srk.co.za)

Subject: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy Facility, Northern Cape.
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Marais, Wanda

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Rump, Nicola

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

Rump, Nicola (NRump@srk.co.za)

Subject: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy Facility, Northern Cape.
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Marais, Wanda

From: Marais, Wanda

Sent: 23 September 2016 03:39 PM

Subject: NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy Facility,
Northern Cape.

Attachments: 486618_Kloofsig 1 PV FSR_Executive Summary_20160920.pdf; 486618 _Kloofsig 2 PV

FSR_Executive Summary_20160919.pdf; 486618_Kloofsig 3 PV FSR_Executive
Summary_20160919.pdf

Importance: High

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
'messop@environment.gov.za'
'stshitwanulomoni@environment.gov.za'
'pkershaw@environment.gov.za'
'MmaphakaT@daff.gov.za'
'LydiaB@daff.gov.za'
'JanHarmV@nda.agric.za'
'HeinL@daff.gov.za'
'MashuduMa@daff.gov.za'
'MpumeN@daff.gov.za'
'VuyiswaQ@daff.gov.za'
'BotlheM@daff.gov.za'
'abrahamsa@dwa.gov.za'
'cfortune@ncpg.gov.za'
'nhiggitt@sahra.org.za'
'phine@sahra.org.za’'
'ratha.timothy@gmail.com’
'rtimothy@nbkb.org.za'
'bbotes@ncpg.gov.za'
'Sunday.mabaso@dmr.gov.za'
'lungi.mondela@dmr.gov.za'
'dfourie@ska.ac.za’'
'tcheetham@ska.ac.za'
'enquiries@ska.ac.za'
'MadumolJL@eskom.co.za'
'MoonsaR@eskom.co.za'
'BesterAD@telkom.co.za'
'wayleacr@telkom.coza'
'robertsh@caa.co.za'
'strohl@caa.co.za'
'be.spies@icloud.com’
'taljaard@needadream.com’
'rbred@xsinet.co.za'
'conservation@birdlife.org.za'

'harrietd@ewt.org.za'



Recipient Delivery

'Abrahamsn@nra.co.za'
‘runkelc@nra.co.za'
'kgomotso.mokubung@gmail.com’
JuliusG@nra.co.za'
'a.z.kwinana@gmail.com’
'veligopodman@gmail.com’

'pixley@telkomsa.net’

Gardiner, Rob Delivered: 2016/09/23 03:39 PM
Rump, Nicola Delivered: 2016/09/23 03:39 PM
Killian, Karien Delivered: 2016/09/23 03:39 PM

Dear Interested & Affected Party,
NOTICE: Final Scoping Report: Proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy Facility, Northern Cape.

This serves as notice that the Final Scoping Reports for the Kloofsig Energy Facility, Northern Cape, is currently open
for review. Comments received on the Draft Scoping Reports, together with responses, have been included in a
Comments & Responses Table in the reports.

Please find enclosed the Executive Summary of the Final Scoping Report for each of the 3 phases of the proposed 75
MW Kloofsig Energy Facility, Northern Cape. Each phase is labelled Kloofsig 1, Kloofsig 2 and Kloofsig 3 respectively,
and is subject to a separate EIA process with DEA Reference numbers as follows:

Kloofsig 1: 14/12/16/3/3/2/951
Kloofsig 2: 14/12/16/3/3/2/952
Kloofsig 3: 14/12/16/3/3/2/953

The Executive Summaries of these Final Scoping Reports, including the Comments and Responses table, have been
distributed to all registered IAPs. The reports can also be accessed as an electronic copy on SRK Consulting’s
webpage via the ‘Public Documents’ link http://www.srk.co.za/en/page/za-public-documents

Any further written comment must be sent to DEA directly (stating the DEA reference number(s)) using the following
contact details:
Ms Nonhlahla Mkhwanazi
Department of Economic Affairs
Private Bag X447, Pretoria, 0001
Environment House, 473 Steve Biko Road, Arcadia
Email: NMkhwanazi@environment.gov.za

A copy of any comments must also be forwarded to:
Wanda Marais
SRK Consulting
PO Box 21842, Port Elizabeth, 6000
Email: wmarais@srk.co.za
Fax: (041) 509 4850

Kind Regards,

Wanda Marais B Proc



Public Participation Practitioner

== srk consulting

SRK Consulting (South Africa) (Pty) Ltd

Ground Floor, Bay Suites, 1a Humewood Rd, Humerail, Port Elizabeth, 6001
P O Box 21842, Port Elizabeth, 6000

Tel: +27-(0)41-509-4809; Fax: +27-(0)41-509-4850

Email: wmarais@srk.co.za

www.srk.co.za

This transmission is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that by its privileged and confidential nature is exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of this transmission by someone other than the
intended recipient or its designated agent is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by
replying to this transmission, or by collect call to the above phone number.
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Waybill & POD Details for Waybill 2716644230

Waybill Details

Waybill Consignee Service Orig Hub Dest Hub Pieces
2716644230 23.09.2016 NOTHERN CAPE OF AGRICULTURE ONX PLZ KIM 1
POD Details
Recipient Details
26.09.2016 10:38:38 Stephen
References

Page Message

None

Waybill Event Details

Details
23.09.2016 16:23:10 Collected from origin address
23.09.2016 17:32:39 Received at Port Elizabeth facility
23.09.2016 18:38:12 Loaded on manifest to Bloemfontein facility
24.09.2016 07:14:49 Checked in at Bloemfontein facility
24.09.2016 07:20:46 Loaded on manifest to Kimberley facility
24.09.2016 11:40:02 Checked in at Kimberley facility
26.09.2016 07:25:37 Processing Consignment

Want to get notified about your shipment?

- Notify Me! -




Waybill & POD Details for Waybill 2716644229

Waybill Details

Waybill Consignee Service Orig Hub Dest Hub Pieces
2716644229 23.09.2016 DEPT OF AGRICULTURE ONX PLZ KIM 1
POD Details
Recipient Details
26.09.2016 11:09:54 Harm
References

Page Message

None

Waybill Event Details

Details
23.09.2016 16:21:37 Collected from origin address
23.09.2016 17:30:46 Received at Port Elizabeth facility
23.09.2016 18:38:32 Loaded on manifest to Bloemfontein facility
24.09.2016 07:12:48 Checked in at Bloemfontein facility
24.09.2016 07:20:28 Loaded on manifest to Kimberley facility
24.09.2016 11:39:54 Checked in at Kimberley facility
24.09.2016 11:39:57 Checked in at Kimberley facility
26.09.2016 07:25:03 Processing Consignment

Want to get notified about your shipment?

- Notify Me! -




Waybill & POD Details for Waybill 2716644227

Waybill Details

Waybill Consignee Service Orig Hub Dest Hub Pieces
2716644227 23.09.2016 DEPT OF ENVIROMENTAL AFFIARS ONX PLZ PRY 1
POD Details
Recipient Details
26.09.2016 09:33:10 RINA
References

Page Message

None

Waybill Event Details

Details
23.09.2016 16:24:12 Collected from origin address
23.09.2016 17:30:58 Received at Port Elizabeth facility
23.09.2016 19:15:14 Loaded on manifest to Johannesburg facility
24.09.2016 12:37:45 Checked in at Johannesburg facility
25.09.2016 08:34:24 Loaded on manifest to Pretoria facility
25.09.2016 11:59:22 Checked in at Pretoria facility
25.09.2016 12:12:48 Checked in at Pretoria facility
25.09.2016 12:13:13 Processing Consignment

Want to get notified about your shipment?

- Notify Me! -




Waybill & POD Details for Waybill 2716644235

Waybill Details

Waybill Consignee Service Orig Hub Dest Hub Pieces
2716644235 23.09.2016 DEPT OF ENVIROMENTAL AFFIARS ONX PLZ PRY 1
POD Details
Recipient Details
26.09.2016 09:34:42 RINA
Signature
———

PN

References
Number Page Message
None
Waybill Event Details
Date Time Details
23.09.2016 16:21:19 Collected from origin address
23.09.2016 17:30:52 Received at Port Elizabeth facility
23.09.2016 19:15:00 Loaded on manifest to Johannesburg facility
24.09.2016 12:36:58 Checked in at Johannesburg facility
25.09.2016 08:35:02 Loaded on manifest to Pretoria facility
25.09.2016 11:58:08 Checked in at Pretoria facility
25.09.2016 12:11:53 Processing Consignment




Want to get notified about your shipment?

- Notify Me! -




Waybill & POD Details for Waybill 2716644231

Waybill Details

Waybill Consignee Service Orig Hub Dest Hub Pieces
2716644231 23.09.2016 DEPT OF ENVIROMENTAL AFFIARS ONX PLZ KIM 1
POD Details
Recipient Details
26.09.2016 14:26:23 Wessels
References

Number Page Message

Q45936 |0 -

Waybill Event Details

Details
23.09.2016 16:22:21 Collected from origin address
23.09.2016 17:30:36 Received at Port Elizabeth facility
23.09.2016 18:38:22 Loaded on manifest to Bloemfontein facility
24.09.2016 07:14:29 Checked in at Bloemfontein facility
24.09.2016 07:20:25 Loaded on manifest to Kimberley facility
24.09.2016 11:39:42 Checked in at Kimberley facility
26.09.2016 07:26:03 Processing Consignment

Want to get notified about your shipment?

- Notify Me! -




Waybill & POD Details for Waybill 2716644233

Waybill Details

Waybill Consignee Service Orig Hub Dest Hub Pieces
2716644233 | 23.09.2016 | DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL RESOURCES ONX PLZ KIM 1
POD Details
Recipient Details
26.09.2016 14:38:16 Paul
References

Number Page Message

Q45935 |0 -

Waybill Event Details

Details
23.09.2016 16:22:53 Collected from origin address
23.09.2016 17:31:02 Received at Port Elizabeth facility
23.09.2016 18:38:16 Loaded on manifest to Bloemfontein facility
24.09.2016 07:14:44 Checked in at Bloemfontein facility
24.09.2016 07:20:52 Loaded on manifest to Kimberley facility
24.09.2016 11:40:05 Checked in at Kimberley facility
26.09.2016 07:24:43 Processing Consignment

Want to get notified about your shipment?

- Notify Me! -




Waybill & POD Details for Waybill 2716644228

Waybill Details

Waybill Consignee Service Orig Hub Dest Hub Pieces
2716644228 23.09.2016 NORTHERN CAPE DEPT ONX PLZ KIM 1
POD Details
Recipient Details
26.09.2016 13:03:20 Visagi
References

Page Message

None

Waybill Event Details

Details
23.09.2016 16:21:58 Collected from origin address
23.09.2016 17:32:48 Received at Port Elizabeth facility
23.09.2016 18:38:07 Loaded on manifest to Bloemfontein facility
24.09.2016 07:14:12 Checked in at Bloemfontein facility
24.09.2016 07:20:39 Loaded on manifest to Kimberley facility
24.09.2016 11:39:50 Checked in at Kimberley facility
26.09.2016 07:24:37 Processing Consignment

Want to get notified about your shipment?

- Notify Me! -
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Kloofsig 1 Solar Facility
62 reads

CaseHeader Locationinfo Admin

ProposalDescription:
Environmental Impact Assessment for the proposed 75 MW Kloofsig Solar PV Energy Facility, Northern Cape -
Phase 1

ApplicationDate: Friday, July 22, 2016 - 09:31

CaselD: 9914

Applicants: Kloofsig Solar (Pty) Ltd

Consultants/Experts: Wanda Marais

OtherReferences:

Dept CaseReference DueDate FinalDecision

DEA 14/12/16/3/3/2/951
Referencelist:

AdditionalDocuments
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http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/organisations/kloofsig-solar-pty-ltd
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/people/wanda-marais
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/organisations/department-environmental-affairs
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/dashboard
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/search
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/admin/content
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sahris-calendar/month
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/developments/map
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sahris

AdditionalDocuments

1 Background Information Document _(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_BID_Kloofsig%20EIA.pd
. 2. Draft Scoping Report Kloofsig 1
http:// .

. [ 5- ggendnx B - Onsite Poster (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Appendix%20B%20- %20photoqraphs pdf)

. 6. Appendix C - Background Information Document
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_BID_Kloofsig%20EIA_0.pdf)
7. Appendix D - Proof of IAP notification
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/20150122_486618_IAP_distribution%200f%20BID.pdf)
8. Appendix E - IAP correspondence (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_DSR_Appendix%20E. pdf)
9. Appendix F - K Kilian CV _(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/SRK%20ZA PE_KillianK_Jan_2016.pdf)
1 0. Appendix F - N Rump CV
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/SRK%20ZA PE_RumpN_Jan2016.pdf)
11. Appendix F - R Gardiner CV_(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/SRK%20ZA_PE_GardinerR_Jan_2016.pdf)
12. Appendix G - Biodiversity and Archaeology Map

(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_001_Kloofsig_Biodiversity%20%26%20archaeology_1July2015%20-
%20Copy.pdf)
3. Appendix G - Locality Map (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_003_Kloofsig_Locality 22Jan2016.pd
14. Appendix G -- Geographical Areas Map
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_004_Kloofsig_Geographical_Areas_07Jul2016.pdf)
5. Apppendix G - CBAs Map (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_005_Kloofsig_ CBAs 12Jul2016.pdf)
1 6. Apppendix G - Layout
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_006_Kloofsig_Phase_1_Layout 04Aug2016.pdf)
1 7. Appendix G - Sensitivity Map
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_006_Kloofsig_Phase_1_Layout 25Jul2016.pdf)
D18. Phase Boundary kml_(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Phase_Boundary 19Sep2016.kml)
1 9. Kloofsig 1 FSR
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_Kloofsig%201%20PV%20FSR_20160922_0.pdf)
0. Kloofsig 1 - FSR Executive Summary

(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_Kloofsig%201%20PV%20FSR_Executive %20Summary_20160920_0.pdf)
1. Appendix A - Application Form
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_Kloofsig%201_Application%20form%20DEA_20160726 1.pdf)
:22. Appendix A - EAP Declaration
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/applicationforEAPdeclarationofinterst dec2014_2.pdf)
3. Appendix B - Onsite Poster_(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Appendix%20B%20-%20photographs_5.pd
4. Appendix C - BID (http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_BID_Kloofsig%20EIA_6.pdf)
5- Appendix D1 - Distribution of BID
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/App%20D1_IAP_distribution%200f%20BID_2.pdf)
6. Appendix D2 - Distribution of DSR
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/App%20D2_IAP_distribution%200f%20DSR_2.pdf)
7. Appendix D3 - Additional requests for comment on DSR

(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/App%20D3_Additional%20re que sts%20for%20comment%200n%20DSR_2.pdf)

8. Appendix D4 - Newspaper Notice
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/App%20D4_Volksblad%20tearsheet_2.pdf)

29. Appendix E1 - IAP Correspondence on BID
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/App%20E1_Comments%200n%20BID_2.pdf)

:30. Appendix E2 - IAP Correspondence on DSR
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/App%20E2_Comments%200n%20DSR_2.pdf)

1. Appendix F - Rob Gardiner CV
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/SRK%20ZA PE_GardinerR Jan_2016_6.pd

2. Appendix F - Karien Killian_(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/SRK%20ZA_PE_KillianK_Jan_2016_6.pdf)
3. Appendix F - Nicola Rump CV

(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/SRK%20ZA PE_RumpN_Jan2016_5.pdf)
4. Appendix G - Biodiversity and Archaeology Map

(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_001_Kloofsig_Biodiversity%20%26%20archaeology 1July2015%20-
%20Copy_5.pd
5. Appendix G - Locality Map
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618 003_Kloofsig_Locality 22Jan2016_5.pd
.36 Appendix G - Geographical Areas Mag
http://

'7 Appendix G - CBAs Map (http //Iwww.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_005_Kloofsig_CBAs 12Ju|2016 5.pdf)
.38 Appendix G - Layout Phase 1
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_006_Kloofsig_Phase_1_Layout 04Aug2016_1.pdf)
:39. Appendix G - Layout Phase 1
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_006_Kloofsig_Phase_1_Layout 25Jul2016_1.pdf)

Back to Top
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http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_BID_Kloofsig%20EIA.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_Kloofsig%201%20PV%20DSR_20160812.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_Kloofsig%201%20PV%20DSR_Executive%20Summary_20160814.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_Kloofsig%201_Application%20form%20DEA_20160726.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Appendix%20B%20-%20photographs.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_BID_Kloofsig%20EIA_0.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/20150122_486618_IAP_distribution%20of%20BID.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_DSR_Appendix%20E.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/SRK%20ZA_PE_KillianK_Jan_2016.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/SRK%20ZA_PE_RumpN_Jan2016.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/SRK%20ZA_PE_GardinerR_Jan_2016.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_001_Kloofsig_Biodiversity%20%26%20archaeology_1July2015%20-%20Copy.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_003_Kloofsig_Locality_22Jan2016.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_004_Kloofsig_Geographical_Areas_07Jul2016.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_005_Kloofsig_CBAs_12Jul2016.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_006_Kloofsig_Phase_1_Layout_04Aug2016.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_006_Kloofsig_Phase_1_Layout_25Jul2016.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Phase_Boundary_19Sep2016.kml
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_Kloofsig%201%20PV%20FSR_20160922_0.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_Kloofsig%201%20PV%20FSR_Executive%20Summary_20160920_0.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_Kloofsig%201_Application%20form%20DEA_20160726_1.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/applicationforEAPdeclarationofinterst_dec2014_2.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/Appendix%20B%20-%20photographs_5.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_BID_Kloofsig%20EIA_6.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/App%20D1_IAP_distribution%20of%20BID_2.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/App%20D2_IAP_distribution%20of%20DSR_2.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/App%20D3_Additional%20requests%20for%20comment%20on%20DSR_2.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/App%20D4_Volksblad%20tearsheet_2.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/App%20E1_Comments%20on%20BID_2.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/App%20E2_Comments%20on%20DSR_2.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/SRK%20ZA_PE_GardinerR_Jan_2016_6.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/SRK%20ZA_PE_KillianK_Jan_2016_6.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/SRK%20ZA_PE_RumpN_Jan2016_5.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_001_Kloofsig_Biodiversity%20%26%20archaeology_1July2015%20-%20Copy_5.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_003_Kloofsig_Locality_22Jan2016_5.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_004_Kloofsig_Geographical_Areas_07Jul2016_5.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_005_Kloofsig_CBAs_12Jul2016_5.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_006_Kloofsig_Phase_1_Layout_04Aug2016_1.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris/sites/default/files/additionaldocs/486618_006_Kloofsig_Phase_1_Layout_25Jul2016_1.pdf
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